

Martin Rathbone

Profile

Health and Safety Advisor with a wide range of experience in construction, from large new-build projects to refurbishment work in occupied buildings.

Computer literate and practised in corporate systems and procedures.

Ability to work as a team member, or on own initiative as an individual.

Experience

March 2008 – Ongoing

Geo. Hodges

Duties and responsibilities: -

- Undertaking safety audits and inspections on construction sites, providing advice based on regulatory requirements and best practice.
- Compilation of risk assessments and method statements to establish safe systems of work.
- Undertaking role of CDM coordinator.
- Monitoring and updating the Health and Safety policy.
- Organising specialist external training.
- Accident investigation to ascertain root causes of accidents and provide written advice to prevent re-occurrence.

July 2004 – March 2008

Alfred McAlpine (formally Aims Group)

2004 – 2008 Senior Safety Consultant working throughout the East and West Midlands providing client services through site visits, meetings, verbal and written reports, and client documentation.

May 1998 - June 2004

Interserve Project Services

2004 – 2004 Site Manager for refurbishment work in an occupied building at Leicester University.

2003 – 2004 Sub Agent on a new office development at Sherwood Park, Nottinghamshire.

2002 – 2003 Package Manager on a new build reception / cafeteria and office refurbishment at an occupied gas research facility in Loughborough.

2001 – 2002 Senior Engineer on a new build office and warehouse project at Sherwood Park, Nottinghamshire.

2000 – 2001 Senior Engineer on a new build office and laboratory facility at Loughborough University.

1999 – 2000 Project Engineer on a new build office and warehouse project at Sherwood Park, Nottinghamshire.

1998 – 1999 Project Engineer on two new build office developments at Sherwood Park, Nottinghamshire.

1996 – 1998 Free-lance building engineer on various new build projects throughout the East and West Midlands.

Qualifications / Education

NVQ Level 4 Occupational Health & Safety Practice

Sheilds, Health, Safety and Environment, Hull – (Ongoing)

NEBOSH National Certificate in Construction Safety and Health

North Nottinghamshire College, Worksop – (2004)

NEBOSH National General Certificate in Occupational Safety and Health

BCS College, Nottingham – (2002)

BSc (HONS) Construction Management

Nottingham Trent University, Nottingham – (1995)

Advanced Diploma Building Management

Nottingham Trent University, Nottingham – (1994)

HND Building Studies

Nottingham Trent University, Nottingham – (1993)

OND Building, Civil Engineering and Surveying

North Lincolnshire College, Lincoln – (1989)

Awards, Training Courses and Other Qualifications

Member of APS – category Registered Member (RMaPS)

The Association for Project Safety (APS) – (2006)

Member of IOSH - category Technician Member (Tech IOSH)

The Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (IOSH) – (2004)

Member of IIRSM – category Associate (AIIRSM)

The International Institute of Risk and Safety Management (IIRSM) – (2004)

Construction Site Managers Safety Certificate

Construction Industry Training Board (CITB) – (2000)

Three day Appointed Person Training Course (Cranes)

Initial GWS Crane Hire, Rotherham – (2000)

Additional Courses – Confined Spaces, Scaffolding, Business Presentations, Meetings, Temporary Works Co-ordinator, Falsework and Formwork, COSHH co-ordinator, Power Point, Word, Letter Writing, Programming, Effective Management modules, Management Development modules, Technical Aspects of Management, Quality Assurance.

Personal

Address – 21 Dornoch Avenue, Southwell, Nottinghamshire. NG25 0EU

E-mail – martin.lyndsay@virgin.net

Date of Birth – 22/11/70.

Driving Licence – Full, Clean.

Hobbies and Interests

Cycling, especially off road. Hill and Countryside Walking.
Travel. Playing Guitar. Home Improvement.